



August 13, 2010

Tim Czechowski
Jockimo Inc.
20101 SW Birch, Suite 276
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Dear Mr. Czechowski:

On behalf of the National Floor Safety Institute I would like to thank you for submitting your product for Phase 1 testing. GlassGrit™ Walking Surface was tested per the ANSI/NFSI B101.1-2009 Test Method for Measuring Wet SCOF of Common Hard-Surface Floor Materials on August 12, 2010 and the average Static Coefficient of Friction (SCOF) was 0.80 which exceeds our minimum acceptable wet SCOF value of a 0.6 and is therefore eligible for Phase 2 testing on walkway surfaces.

The purpose of the ANSI/NFSI B101.1-2009 is to determine the wet Static Coefficient Of Friction (SCOF) of hard surfaced flooring materials (ie: ceramic floor tile, vinyl floor coverings, finishes, etc.) using the BOT-3000. The product was tested per Phase 1 of our certification process and does not reflect real-world performance as evaluated in Phase 2 testing.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Russell J. Kendzior
President